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Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178)

From: Ducos, Letty <LettyDucos@miamibeachfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:19 PM
To: D’Agostin, Charles; Gonzalez, Jessica
Cc: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178)
Subject: RE: 6650 Sheffield Lane  - PRR-2023-6364 

[External email]  
Good afternoon, 
 
We are working on completing public records requests. This PRR is in queue, as well as a large 
volume of other PRR’s, and we will provide the records as soon as possible.  
 
Due to high volume of requests and extent of research, processing may take longer than 
usual. Your understanding and patience is greatly appreciated.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Letty Ducos, Office Associate V 
City of Miami Beach - Planning Department 
1700 Convention Center Drive, 2nd Floor 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Main: (305) 673-7550 

 
www.miamibeachfl.gov  
We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work, and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic 
community. 
It's easy being Green!  Please consider our environment before printing this email. 
 
 

From: D’Agostin, Charles <CharlesDAgostin@miamibeachfl.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:39 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Jessica <JessicaGonzalez@miamibeachfl.gov>; Ducos, Letty <LettyDucos@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Cc: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178) <mercy.arce@hklaw.com> 
Subject: Re: 6650 Sheffield Lane - PRR-2023-6364  
 
 
Jessica and Letty good evening; 
 
Tomorrow can you please advise on this request.  
 
Respectfully,  
 
Charles D’Agostin 
Office Associate IV, USAF Veteran 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Email: CharlesDagostin@miamibeachfl.gov 
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Tel: 305.673.7411 or 305-673-7000, Ext. 6465 |/ www.miamibeachfl.gov 
Image 
We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, 
historic community 
 

From: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178) <Mercy.Arce@hklaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:32:26 PM 
To: D’Agostin, Charles <CharlesDAgostin@miamibeachfl.gov>; Gonzalez, Jessica <JessicaGonzalez@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Subject: RE: 6650 Sheffield Lane - PRR-2023-6364  
  

[ THIS MESSAGE COMES FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION WHEN REPLYING AND OPENING LINKS OR 
ATTACHMENTS ]  

Hi,  
  
Are there any updates available on the above referenced request? We have a preapp tomorrow morning and we would 
like to have available zoning records for the meeting.  
  

From: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178)  
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:49 PM 
To: 'D’Agostin, Charles' <CharlesDAgostin@miamibeachfl.gov>; Gonzalez, Jessica <JessicaGonzalez@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Subject: RE: 6650 Sheffield Lane - PRR-2023-6364  
  
Good afternoon,  
  
Happy New Year! Hope you are both doing well.  
  
Are there any updates available on the above referenced records request? 
  
Thank you,  
Mercy Arce | Holland & Knight 
Land Use Planner 
Holland & Knight LLP 
701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131 
Phone 305.349.2178  
mercy.arce@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com   
________________________________________________ 
Add to address book | View professional biography 

From: D’Agostin, Charles <CharlesDAgostin@miamibeachfl.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Jessica <JessicaGonzalez@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Cc: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178) <Mercy.Arce@hklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: 6650 Sheffield Lane 
  
[External email]  
No Problem at all. 
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To request a public record, please click on link below: 
https://miamibeachfl.justfoia.com/publicportal/home/track 
  
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
We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic community 
  

From: Gonzalez, Jessica <JessicaGonzalez@miamibeachfl.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 3:48 PM 
To: D’Agostin, Charles <CharlesDAgostin@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Cc: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178) <mercy.arce@hklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: 6650 Sheffield Lane 
  
Thanks Charles  
  

      
Jessica Gonzalez 
Clerk of Boards 
Planning Department  
1700 Convention Center Drive – 2nd Floor, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Tel: 305-673-7550 /  www.miamibeachfl.gov 
It's easy being Green!  Please consider our environment before 
printing this email. 

  
  
  
  

From: D’Agostin, Charles <CharlesDAgostin@miamibeachfl.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:09 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Jessica <JessicaGonzalez@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Cc: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178) <mercy.arce@hklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: 6650 Sheffield Lane 
  
Good Afternoon Jessica; 
  
PRR-2023-6364 input into JST FOIA. 
  
  
To request a public record, please click on link below: 
Miami Beach, FL Records Requests - Make a new request (justfoia.com) 
  
MIAMIBEACH  
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
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178) <mercy.arce@hklaw.com> 
Cc: D’Agostin, Charles <CharlesDAgostin@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Subject: Re: 6650 Sheffield Lane 
  
Hi Mercy, 
This is a public records. 
  
Charles, 
Please add for Planning.  

From: Arce, Mercy S (MIA - X22178) <Mercy.Arce@hklaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 1:02:49 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Jessica <JessicaGonzalez@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Subject: 6650 Sheffield Lane  
  

[ THIS MESSAGE COMES FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION WHEN REPLYING AND OPENING LINKS OR 
ATTACHMENTS ]  

Good morning Jessica,  
  
Can you please provide available board order records for the above referenced address?  
  
Thank you,  
Mercy Arce | Holland & Knight 
Land Use Planner 
Holland & Knight LLP 
701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131 
Phone 305.349.2178 | Mobile 786.510.2451 
mercy.arce@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com   
________________________________________________ 
Add to address book | View professional biography 

  
  

 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and 
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client 
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If 
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 


